
 
 
 
 
 

                                        26th February 2019 

Addendum I 

Response to the questions 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) 
ITB/LBY/PEPOL/2019/009 

Subject: - Supply and Installation of IT Network Infrastructure for the High National 

Elections Commission (HNEC), Tripoli, Libya  

 
  
Case no: ITB/LBY/PEPOL/2019/009 
 
With reference to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) advertised on 13 February 2019.  Please note the following 

questions raised by attendees of the Pre-bid site visit which was held on 20 February 2019 in relation to ITB for 
Supply and Installation of IT Network Infrastructure for the High National Elections Commission (HNEC), Tripoli, 
Libya. The UNDP and HNEC technical team have provided the required clarifications to the questions, the details of 
which are as follows:  
 
All other paragraphs, sections and conditions of the ITB, except as clarified herein, shall remain unchanged. 

No Question Answer 

1 - Given the fact that we were unable to 
attend the planned site visit on 
February 20th, we would like to know 
if we could be allowed to deposit an 
eligible offer? 

- If so, please send us the Site Visit 
Report. 

YES (site visit is not a mandatory requirement), you 
may submit your bid (offer).  
 
Below answers to the questions raised during the 
site visit. 

2 - Given the importance of the work to 

be done, we think that the time to 

submit a serious offer is very short. 

Can’t you give an extra two weeks for 

submitting bids? 

The deadline for the submission of bids remains 
unchanged. 

3 - FORM F: Price Schedule Form: 
 

1.  Item 1.1.1 The cable tray and the 
cable trunk are combined in one 
item, though they have deferent 
prices and have to be quoted 
separate with deferent quantities 

 
 

1. Kindly quote for the estimated quantities as 
listed in the price schedule form. All 
estimates provided are based on a request 
from the client. The vendor may quote 
separately for the sub-items. The selected 



 
 
 
 
 

and the site survey indicates that 
the required quantity may be 
higher. 
 

2.  The site survey indicates that the 
Item 1.2.1 (UTP Cable) required 
quantity may be higher than the 
estimated quantity. Please advise if 
it is acceptable to alter the 
quantity.  
 
 
 

3. Installing the Socket in Items 1.2.4 
is already included in item 1.2.111. 
 
 
 

 
4.  Item 1.6.1, drawings and design 

will be quoted but not presented 
unless we win the tender. 
 
 

5.  Item 1.3.4 Fiber Patch Cords Cables 
SC to LC, please advise the length of 
the fiber patch cords? 

vendor may discuss any significant deviation 
of Form F, item 1.1.1 once the company has 
been awarded the contract.   
 

2. Kindly quote for the estimated quantities as 
listed in the price schedule form. All 
estimates provided are based on a request 
from the client. The selected vendor may 
discuss any significant deviation of Form F, 
item 1.2.1 once the company has been 
awarded the contract.   

 
 

3. Item 1.2.4 refers to the installation of the 
sockets itself while item 1.2.11 covers 
pulling of the cables and end to end 
installation, i.e. connection with end node 
sockets, patch panels etc.  
 

4. Vendors should provide a quote for this 
item. However, only the selected company 
is required to submit the drawings and 
designs 
 
 

5. 3 meters 

4 7.2 Installation and configuration and 
training Please advise the number of 
students to be trained? 

Two (2) 

5 In (Section 4. Evaluation Criteria - 

Minimum Eligibility and Qualification 

Criteria – Certificates and license) it is 

stated that: 

1. “valid business and authorised 
distribution licenses from relevant 
OEM’s.” Is this requirement 
mandatory? 
 

2. “Interested bidders must have 
appropriate permission / 
registration from a relevant 
Government body to operate in 
Libya (copy must be provided with 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Yes, it is mandatory. 
 
 
 

 
 

2. Yes, however the selected company may 
provide such documents to UNDP within a 
week prior commencement of the work. 

 



 
 
 
 
 

the bid).” Is this requirement 
mandatory for foreign companies 
or do they have the possibility to 
provide it before the 
commencement of the works? 

 
All other paragraphs, sections and conditions of the ITB, except as clarified herein, shall remain 

unchanged. 

Thank you, and we look forward to receiving your bids. 


